The College President recommends the Board recognize the CCCEA as exclusive bargaining representatives
for full-time faculty for 2026-27 should a multi-year contract not be obtained after 2025-26.

November 13, 2024
Central Community College
Board of Governors

3134 W. US Highway 34
Grand Island, NE 68801

Dear Negotiations Committee:

The Central Community College Education Association requests that the Board of Governors of Central
Community College take action to recognize the Central Community College Education Association as
exclusive bargaining agent for the district’s Full-time Faculty to begin bargaining next fall for the 2026-27
contract year.

Please direct your response to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Amy Stuart

CCCEA Exe@ President

Central Community College Education Association
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